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January 4, 2024 

Via U.S. Mail and Electronic Filing 

The Honorable Scott S. Harris  
Clerk of the Court  
United States Supreme Court  
One First Street, NE  
Washington, DC 20543 

 

Re:  Briefing Schedule in Chiaverini v. Evanoff, No. 23-50 
 
Dear Mr. Harris, 

I represent petitioner Jascha Chiaverini in this case, in which certiorari 
was granted on December 13, 2023. Under Rule 25, petitioner’s opening brief is 
due on January 29, 2024.  

On behalf of the parties on both sides of the case, I respectfully request 
that petitioner’s time to file his opening brief and joint appendix be extended to 
January 31, 2024. I further request that respondents’ time to file their 
answering brief be extended to March 5, 2024. Under Rule 25.3, petitioner’s 
reply brief would then be due April 4, 2024, which would conclude the briefing in 
advance of the April sitting. Counsel for all parties consent to these extensions of 
time. 

Thank you very much in advance for your kind attention. Should you have 
any questions, I can be reached at eanand@law.stanford.edu or (650) 724-3345. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Easha Anand 
Counsel for Petitioner 
 

 
cc:  All Counsel 


